State of Oregon

Department of Environmental Quality Memorandum
Date: Sept. 30, 2015

To: Environmental Qﬁ ity Commission

From: ,\C\\»D 'S¢,

Subject: Agenda item F, Informational and discussion item: Commissioner reports and

agenda topic planning
Oct. 14-15, 2015, EQC meeting

Purpose ofitem  Commissioners will present verbal updates about their activities and other
environmental issues of interest.

Background DEQ prepares informational and discussion items to provide updates to
the commission about agency activities and relevant environmental
issues. This discussion item is an opportunity to solicit feedback from
the commissioners on topics of interest and provide a forum for
discussion of emerging environmental issues not otherwise represented
on the meeting agendas.

EQC There is no commission action associated with this item. The

involvement commission agendas for the remainder of 2015 will include this type of
discussion item.

Report prepared by Stephanie Caldera
Commission assistant
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